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Rivera, Maribel

From: ot Jaime Charouf [jaimec@ezfunding-realty.com]
Sent: , Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:08 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Request for address change!

Florida Profit Corporation
EZ TITLE'GROUP;TINC?

o it s At T,

Filing Information

Document Number P07000009433
FEIVEIN Number 711023334

Date Filed 01/22/2007
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Florida Profit Corporation
EZ FUNDING GROUPING!
Filing Information

Document Number PO0000100722
FEVEIN Number 651051712

Date Filed 10/26/2000
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Florida Profit Corporation
EZ REALTY.& INVESTMENT.GROURINC!
Filing Information

Document Numbher P06000074681
FEI/EIN Number 421706503

Date Filed 05/30/2006
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Request to change the principal address for the above mentioned corporations to be the same as the mailing
address which is:

18561 SW-ddthSt -
Miramar, FL. 33029

Thank you and if you have any questions, please don't hesitate to call me at 954-417-5558
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Ayman J Charouf

Broker/Owner

EZ Realty & Investment Group, Inc,
Office: 954-318-1110

Cel.: (954)417-5558

Emila: Jaimec@EZFunding-Realty.com
Website: htip://www.EZFunding-Realty.com
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